From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO);i Admin. Assistant
Sent: 3/8/2011 10:53:32 AM
Subject: RE: Letter to Senator Grassley, 3/8/11

Thanks, Ron. While you send to the chief counsel, I'll also send it to the office email box Grassley's staff asked us o
use (ceg@judiciary-rep.senate.cov) and will circulate around here.

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 10:48 AM

To:i Admin. Assistant |

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: RE: Letter to Senator Grassley, 3/8/11

Molly, please circulate it as you think appropriate, copy to me. | will send it to Grassley's chief counsel.

And of course Martin should deliver a hard copy when he next goes up there.

From:. Admin. Assistant |

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 10:40 AM
To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: Letter to Senator Grassley, 3/8/11

<< File: Senator Grassley Outgoing 3-8-11.pdf >>

: Admin. Asslstant |
Legislative Assistant
Office of Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice

Washington, DC 20530
' Admin. Assistant
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